FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WALTHIMCGTOR, O.C. hkERY

Evan M. Migdail, Treasuret

McDermott, Will & Emery PAC (MW&E PAC)
600 13th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

20 1S
Identification Number: 0285701 N

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report {10/15/98-11/23/98}
Dear Mr. Migdail:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s}
referenced shove, The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

_Your calculations for Line 6{d), Column B appear to be incomrect. FEC
calculations disclose this amount{s) to be $115,034.62. Please provide the
comected total{s) on the Summary Page.

A written response or an amendment 30 your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Comrmission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letier. 1f you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
tall-free number, (B00) 424-9530. My local iumber i3 {202) 694-1130.

& Z/
Richard Ng
Reports Analyst
264 Reports Analysis Division




GO L ETR L MALIE RS



